To whom it may concern
Consultation period for the licence application for the New Inn

In light of the representations and the specific objections made, we are happy to amend our licence
application as a reasonable response. We propose the following:
1. Remove request for live music
a. We are happy to apply for a temporary events notice should the need arise
2. We will ensure any background music played through speakers in the courtyard is switched
off at 11pm
3. We are happy to not open the function room at this time and are prepared to apply for any
licence amendments to open the function room at a later date

We are delighted that our measures outlined in our original application around the four licencing
objectives have been welcomed by all parties.

We have had many comments of support from the local community who want to see the New Inn
open again, that includes;
¢ Amesbury Residents Committee
Amesbury Town Council
Previous customers of the New Inn
Local Taxi Operators
Aaron from the George

Furthermore, we have had a conversation with the head of the Amesbury Residents committee and
extended an invitation to consult with local residents whereby we can meet and greet them to
discuss their concerns.

It would be unfair to put the New Inn at a competitive disadvantage by forcing closure at a time not
in line with surrounding venues (George Hotel and Kings Arms have a 2am licence, and
Wetherspoons, Dunkirk and Antrobus have a licence to serve until Lam
o We could make an alteration to the application if you would agree to the licence to serve
alcohol until 1am. We strongly feel that any earlier would not be conducive to success

o We could then have staggered closing time between the Kings Arms and the New
Inn making dispersal easier

o We have the support of the local taxis who have agreed they will continue to serve
Amesbury if we take over the New Inn (there was talk they would just up and leave
for Andover if the New Inn remained closed)

o We will employ the same door company as are present at the Kings and the George
at the weekend. This means that all three venues down the High Street will be linked
via radio so the dispersal and management of people causing a nuisance will be
uniformed. We have always had great feedback about the door staff and how well
they work with the police and RMPs

We ask that we do not get reprimanded for the failings or difficulties with the last licencee.

During this consultation period, we have discussed, met with and taken advice from Environment
Health, Police and Licencing and happy for this to continue.

Please be advised that the following people will be representing ONE DREAM AMESBURY LTD at
the upcoming hearing:



1. Stephen Brindley, managing director
2. Damian Kuczera, business development consultant
3. Samantha Buchanan, operations manager/business partner

Please note we have also attached an updated noise management plan.

Could we request that the licencing officer provide an extract from a local map showing the
applicants premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any person/s who made
relevant representations.

Kindest Regards

————

Stephen Brindley



